Public Document Pack

General Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday, 16th May, 2023
6.00 pm

AGENDA

Welcome and Apologies
Declaration of interests

Applications for and reviews of drivers licences
Applications for and reviews of drivers licences 2-14

Review of Dual drivers licence

Review of Dual drivers licence 15 -26
Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4

Review of hackney carriage drivers licence

Review of hackney carriage drivers licence 27 - 33
Appendix 1
Appendix 2

Review of Dual drivers License

JLY03782 34 -48
Appendix 1 - Nazir

Appendix 2 - Imtiaz Ahmed

Appendix 3 - Nazir

Appendix 4 - Nazir

Date Published: 12t May 2023
Denise Park, Chief Executive



Agenda Iltem 3

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 2



Agenda Item 4

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 15



By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 23



By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 25



By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 26



Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 27



By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 30



By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 32



Agenda Iltem 6

Appendix 1

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph 3 of part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government Act 1972.

"This report has been circulated only to Sub Committee Members and Officers attending the
meeting and are attached on the strict understanding that the contents are not to be discussed
with anyone both prior to or following the Sub Committee meeting".

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT & LEISURE

ORIGINATING SECTION: PUBLIC PROTECTION UNIT

REPORT TO: GENERAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE DATE 16/5/2023
TITLE: Application for a new Dual Driver licence Mr Osama Nazir
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT

For members to consider an application for a new dual driver licence in respect of Mr
Osama Nazir.

2 PERSONAL DETAILS

2.1 | Name: Mr Osama Nazir
Address: 44 Perry Street Darwen BB3 3DG
Date of Birth: 04/04/2001

3 DETAIL

3.1 | Mr Osama Nazir, of 44 Perry Street, Darwen, BB3 3DG applied for an enhanced
Disclosure and Barring Service check as part of this application for a new dual Driver
licence.

3.2 | The Rehabilitation of Offender’s Act 1974 does not apply to applicants for Dual Driver
licences. The certificate issued on 27" October 2022 includes convictions which are
relevant considerations (Appendix 1).

3.3 | The DBS Update Service has been checked on 19t April 2023. There is no further
information.

3.4 | An online check of Mr Nazir’s driving licence is provided at Appendix 2 which confirms
endorsements recorded on his statutory driving licence.

3.5 | Mr Osama Nazir has submitted a valid application form on 9t March 2023
(Appendix 3) and was interviewed by Janet White, Senior Public Protection Officer on
30t March 2023 in relation to this application (Appendix 4).

3.6 | Mr Nazir successfully passed the Council’s driver training and knowledge test on the
30t November 2022 and the practical driver training course on 8" January 2023.

3.7 | He has submitted a satisfactory Group 2 medical dated 13" February 2023.

3.8

Officers have checked the NR3 register and confirmed that Mr Nazir has not had any
other application suspended or revoked with any other authority.

Page 34




Appendix 1

3.9

Mr Nazir has an right to work in the UK which has been verified by officers

4.1

4.2

CRIMINAL CONVICTIONS

Caution dated 31/12/20 Destroy or damage property (value of damage #5000
or less — offence against Criminal Damage Act 1971
only) on 24t December 2020

Criminal Damage Act 1971 S.1(1)

MOTORING CONVICTIONS

Date Offence Sentence

11/04/19 | IN10 - Using a vehicle uninsured 6 penalty points
against third party risks

22/04/20 | IN10 - Using a vehicle uninsured 6 penalty points - Fine £350
against third party risks

13/12/21 | SP30 — Exceeding speed limit on 1 disqualification 13/12/2021 —
public road 9/1/22 — Removal date 15/5/25
Fine £215

5.1

5.2

POLICY REFERENCE

The criminal conviction is relevant to section 2 of the council’s conviction policy.
Section 2 - Violence

Members of the public and in particular, the elderly, infirm and children or vulnerable
adults entrust their personal safety to private hire and hackney carriage drivers
whenever they take a journey.

Passengers often travel alone and are vulnerable to physical attack etc.

Users of private hire and hackney carriage vehicles have a right to expect that drivers
are not individuals with a predisposition towards or a propensity for violent behaviour at
any level.

i An application will also normally be refused where the individual has a conviction for
an offence or similar offence(s) or similar offence(s) which replace the below offences
and the conviction is less than 3 years prior to the date of application:

. Criminal damage
The motoring convictions are relevant to section 6 of the council’s conviction policy.
Section 6 - MOTORING CONVICTIONS - MAJOR TRAFFIC OFFENCES

New applicants and existing licensed drivers with a conviction for a ‘Major Traffic
Offence’ as defined below, which is less than 5 years prior to the date of the
application (the present date in relation to existing licensed drivers) will be referred to
the Panel for determination. A conviction less than 2 years prior to the date of the
application will generally be refused.

Page 35




Appendix 1

Where the conviction resulted in a period of disqualification, an application will
normally be refused unless a period of 3 years free from conviction has lapsed from
the restoration of the DVLA licence and 5 years where the disqualification relates to
driving whilst unfit through drink or drugs.

In addition, applicants will generally be required to show a period of at least 5 years
has elapsed after completion of detoxification treatment if they were an alcoholic.

For the purposes of these guidelines the following motoring offences are
classed as ‘Major Traffic Offences’:

IN10 | Using a vehicle uninsured against third party risks

MINOR TRAFFIC OFFENCES

Any Minor Traffic Offence which has attracted 4 or more penalty points will be treated
as though it were an Intermediate Traffic Offence

Single conviction

Where an individual has a single Minor Traffic Offence in the 12 months immediately
preceding the date of application, the application will normally be granted with a letter
of warning being placed on the file.

SP30 ' Exceeding statutory speed limit on a public road resulting in a fixed penalty

5.3 | Statutory Guidance
The Sub-Committee must also take into account the Government’s Statutory Taxi & Private
Hire Vehicle Standards 2020.
Paragraph 5.12 headed ‘The Fit and Proper Test’ states:
Licensing authorities have a duty to ensure that any person to whom they grant a taxi or private
hire vehicle driver’s licence is a ‘fit and proper’ person to be a licensee. It may be helpful when
considering whether an applicant or licensee is fit and proper to pose oneself the following
question:
Without any prejudice, and based on the information before you, would you allow a
person for whom you care, regardless of their condition, to travel alone in a vehicle
driven by this person at any time of day or night?
If, on the balance of probabilities, the answer to the question is ‘no’, the individual
should not hold a licence.
6 RECOMMENDATION
e Members grant the application subject to the standard conditions
e Members refuse the application
7 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Any person aggrieved by the decision of the Sub-Committee has a right of appeal to
the Magistrates Court, within 21 days of the service of the decision notice.

Page 36



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/statutory-taxi-and-private-hire-vehicle-standards
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/statutory-taxi-and-private-hire-vehicle-standards
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/statutory-taxi-and-private-hire-vehicle-standards
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/statutory-taxi-and-private-hire-vehicle-standards
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/statutory-taxi-and-private-hire-vehicle-standards

Appendix 1

8 CONTACT OFFICER

Janet White — Senior Public Protection Officer
9. BACKGROUND PAPERS
9.1 | Attached Appendices/ BwD PH & HC Policy
10. | DATE PREPARED

19" April 2023

Page 37




”

STRICTLY PRIVATE A np CONFIDENTIAL E&ﬁ
002125
s -
OARWEN Appendix 1 :
LANCASHIRE %
BB3 3DG @
2
i
S
3
Enhanced Certificate 8
Page | of 2 Disclosure &
Barring Service
DBS KFee Charged - Certificate Number g01a0427L94 L
Dﬂ(c of Issue: 27 OCTOBER 2022
Applicant Personal Details : Employment Details
Surname: NAZIR Position applied for

OTHER WORKFORCE - TAXI DRIVER
Forename(s): - OSAMA

Name of Employer:
Other Names: - NONE DECLARED s € BWD BOROUGH COUNCIL
Date of Birth, .04 APRIL 2001 Countersignatory Details
Place of Birth: ~ - BLACKBURN LANCASHIRE - . Registered Person/Body:

COMPLETE BACKGROUND SCREENING LTD

Gender: MALE
Countersignatory:

¢ ' CERYS CONWAY

e e

| Police Records of Convictions, Cautions; Reprimands and Warnings

| Surmname: Last known occupation:

NAZIR - UNEMPLOYED, UNEMPLOYED
| Forename(s): Rt '« Alias Name(s):
| OSAMA "~ NONE RECORDED

Gender A -~ & Alias Date of Birth:

MALE | : NONE RECORDED

Birth Details: | |

| 04__APRIL 2001 BLACKBURN

Cauuon/Reprnmand/Warmng Dctalls i ;
Caution: Date of Caution; = = Police Force:

1 " 31 DECEMBER2020 - = - - LANCASHIRE CONSTABULARY
NAZIR, OSAMA o
= v Offenoe;
1. . DESTROY OR DAMAGE PROPERTY (VALUE OF DAMAGE #5000 OR LESS - OFFENCE AGAINST
* = _CRIMINAL DAMAGE ACT 1971 ONLY)
ON 24 DECEMBER 2020. _
- CRIMINAL DAMAGE ACT 1971:S.1(1) §
Information from the list held under Section 142 of ghg,Educaﬁon Act 2002 |
NONERECORDED . _tmeiime ot sclosure it 4, cure Gisting, |
DBS Children's Barred List information
NONE RECORDED B
WoUTR e . Continued 6n
DENCE OF IDENTITY e page 2
sy THIS CERTIRCATE 15 NOT EV) «po**“g?’? demw S TE5 100 190 )

Page 38

m Disclosure and Barring Servige, PO Box 165, L

SN ’



Appendix 1


Page 2 ’
ge 2 of 2 Certificate Number 00180427L941

DBS Adults' Barred List information

NONE RECORDED

A
‘/\

Other relevant information disclosed at the Cl_’ier Police Officer(s) discretion

NONE RECORDED

~

Enhanced Certificate
mhin the meaning of sections 113B and 116 of the Police

This document is an Enhanced Criminal Record Certificate
Act 1997.

Use of certificate information

The information contained in this certificate is confi
unauthorised access. This Certificate must only be used In a

denfial ‘and al recipients must keep it secure and
protect it from |
ocordance With the Disclosure and Barring Service's (DBS) Code o

Praclice and any other guidance issued by the DBS. Particular attention must be given to the guidance in the fair use of the
information in respect of those whose Certificate reveals a conviction or similar information. The DBS will monitor the
compliance of Registered Bodies with this Code of Practice and other guidance

This Certificate is issued in accordance with Part V of the Pofice Act 1997, which creales a number of offences. These offences
include forgery or alteration of Certificates, obtaining Certificales under false pretences, and using a Certificate issued to

another person as if it was one's own.
This Certificate is not evidence of the identity of the bearer, nor does It astablish a person’s entitiement to work in the UK

Certificate content

The personal details contained in this Certificate are those supplied by or on behalf of the person to whom the Certificate relates

at the time the application was made and that appear to match any conviction or other details linked to that identily.

The information contained in this Certificate is derived from police racords, and from records held of those who are unsuitable to

work with children and/or adults, where indicated. The police records are those held on the Police National Computer (PNC) that
in England and Wales, and most of the relevant

contains details of Convictions, Cautions, Reprimands and Wamings
convictions in Scotland and Northem Ireland may also be included. The DBS reserves the right to add new dala sources. For

the most up to date list of dala sources which are searched by the DBS please visit the DBS website.
iof Police Officers or those of an equivalent level in other

The Other Relevant Information is disclosed at the discretion of the Chi
policing agencies, who have been approached by the DBS, with due regard to the position sought by the person to whom the

Certificate relates.

Certificate accuracy

The DBS is not responsible for the accuracy of police records.
If the person to whom this Certificate relates is aware of any inaccuracy in the information contained in the Certificate, he or she

should contact the Countersignatory immediately, in order to prevent an inappropriate decision being made on their suitability.
This Countersignatory will advise how to disputs that information, and if requested arrange for it to be referred to the DBS on

their behalf. The information should be disputed within 3 months of the date of issue of the Cerlificate.
and the person to whom the Certificate relates. In some

The DBS will seek to resolve the matter with the source of the record
circumstances it may only be possible to resolve a dispute using fingerprints, for which consent of the person fo whom the

Certificate relates will be required.
If the DBS upholds the dispute a new Certificale will be issued free-of-charge. Details of the DBS's disputes and complaints

procedure can be found on the DBS's websile.
Contact us e ol e o »
Post Disclosure and Barring Service  Telephone: Customer Services: 03000 200 180
PO Box 165 Welsh line: 03000 200 191
Liverpool Minicom: 03000 200 192
L69 3JD General Information 03000 200 130
> “
Web. www.gov.uk/dbs 5 3
Email: customerservices@dbs.gov.uk

If you find this oerliﬁcata and are not able to refurn it to the person (0 whom it relates, please retum it to the DBS at the address

above or hand it in at the nearest police station. &
§ mees i

a0 e

% End of Details

disclosuredisclosuredjslosredisclosHedisclos-Te




Appendix 2
BLACKBURN WITH DARWEN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Conviction / Conduct interview record — drivers / applicants

Mr Malik Imtiaz Ahmed

Name

Address 14 Baywood Street
Blackburn

Date of Birth 16/08/62

Contact Telephone Number 07846 419003

Licence Number (if applicable) HD3114

School Contract driver Y/N Yes

. Complaint

% Conviction declaration on application

Conviction declaration mid-licence

C] Conviction disclosed via DBS update service
D Conviction disclosed via partners (e.g. Police)

Outline of circumstances surrounding the offence / caution / complaint

Mr Ahmed provided the following accounts in respect of 3 occasion’s where his conduct has been
complained about.

The first one is the incident on 21st March 2023. Mr Ahmed was shown the footage and provided
the following account. He say that the other driver came passed him at the traffic light junction and
then cut in front of him on Montague Street and braked hard, causing Mr Ahmed to have to brake
suddenly and he sounded his horn.

He says the other driver continued to drive and then brake and so Mr Ahmed went to overtake him.
Mr Ahmed pulled in front of him and got out of his car to speak to him. He says the other driver was
aggressive and hit one of the rear panels of the taxi. The other driver was shouting abuse at Mr
Ahmed so he pushed him away, but he persisted so Mr Ahmed pushed him again. Mr Ahmed then
got back into his car and says that the children’s safety was his concern as much as anything.

Mr Ahmed then recalled an incident back in February when he was on his way to pick up the
passenger assistant. There was a B&B taxi, a VW Caddy on Queens Park Road and Mr Ahmed
was right on the corner of Queens Park Road and Pringle Street. The road was very narrow and
the VW drove into the gap between parked cars and myself. | couldn’t move at that point and the
other driver wound his window down and banged on my car. | pulled out as soon as | was able to,
to collect the passenger assistant. The other driver complained to the PH Association but they did
not take any more action. | did get a letter from licensing, although no-one contacted me about it.

This information has been read back to me and | agree with the contents

Signed page 40 Date




The PLO then asked about an incident when Mr Ahmed was waiting to collect one of the boys on
the Council contract. He says he was parked on Preston New Road opposite a traffic island near to
the boys home. A male who he estimated to be in his late 20’s carrying a few bags was crossing
the road when he became very abusive to me using foul language because he had to walk round
my car. | was outside my vehicle waiting to help the child into the car. | told the man to be patient
and just walk round. The child’s mum was also abused by this man.

| have been driving for a long time on and off since the early 80’s but in the last 11 years | have

worked full time as a taxi driver and not had any problems before or had to go to Committee.

This document has been produced from the hand written summary signed at the time of the
interview

This information has been read back to me and | agree with the contents

Signed page 41 Date




Appendix 3

NO VALID
IMAGE URL

Report# 16470035

Catalogue : Taxi Licensing Form : Application for a new dual drivers licence
Customer : Osama Nazir Email : osamal23nazir@gmail.com

Mobile : 07359311693 Submitted on : 23-FEB-2023 01:15

Location :

Status : Information Received Priority :

Urgency : Owner : Business Operations - Licensing

Submitted from :

Information

Page : Driver details

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer
Name Osama Nazir
Address 44 Perry Street Darwen BB3 3DG
Email address Osamal23nazir@gmail.com
Contact telephone number 07359311693

Page : Further details

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer

Date of birth 04-04-2001

National Insurance number PHO025396A

Page : Operator details

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer
Operator name Rapid private hire limited
Name of person authorising your proposed Javed Ahmed
employment
Please upload your operator form 3440487

Page : Convictions and endorsements

Page 42


Appendix 3


Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer
Have you ever had any convictions / cautions No
recorded against you?
Do you have any endorsements recorded on Yes
your statutory Driving Licence?
Please tell us your 8 digit DVLA share code | YnPF3ppX
Are there any outstanding court appearances
against you or are you currently under Police | No

investigation?

Page : Personal declaration of motoring offences

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer
Date of offence 22-04-2020
Offence INlO: Using a vehicle uninsured against third party
risks
Points 6
Fine/Disqualification £350
Would you like to add another offence? Yes

Page : Personal declaration of motoring offences

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer
Date of offence 11-04-2019
Offence INlO: Using a vehicle uninsured against third party
risks
Points 6
Fine/Disqualification £400
Would you like to add another offence? Yes

Page : Personal declaration of motoring offences

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer
Date of offence 13-12-2021
Offence SP30: Exceeding statutory speed limit on a public
road
Points 0
Fine/Disqualification £215 28 days disqualification
Would you like to add another offence? No

Page : Licence history - previous licence

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question

Answer

Have you previously held a private
hire/hackney carriage vehicle driver's licence
issued by this council, or any other licensing
authority?

No

Page : Licence history - licence refusal

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question

Answer

Have you ever been refused a licence to
drive a private hire or hackney carriage

No

Page 43




vehicle by this, or any other authority? |

Page : Licence history - licence suspension

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer

Have you ever had a licence to drive a
private hire or hackney carriage vehicle No
suspended or revoked?

Page : Further information

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer

Are you a school contract worker? No

Are you currently taking medication that
.. No
could affect your driving?

Page : Tax obligation

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer

I confirm that I am aware of the content of
HMRC guidance relating to my tax I agree
registration obligations.

Have you previously held a taxi driver's
licence, issued by any council in the last 12 No
months?

Page : Working entitlement

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer
Are you legally entitled to work in the UK? | Yes
Please select your proof of right to work UK Passport

Page : Passport upload

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer

Please tell us your passport number 125305937

To upload your documents click the “Add
files” and “Start upload” buttons below.
Please wait to successfully upload files
before clicking “next”.

3440488:

Page : Uploads - DBS

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer

To upload your documents click the “Add
files” and “Start upload” buttons below.
Please wait to successfully upload files
before clicking “next”.

3440495:

Page : Update Service

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer

Have you signed up to the DBS Update
. Yes
Service?

Please tell us your DBS Update Service

C4651511672
reference number

Page 44




Page : Knowledge test

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer

Have you passed your driver training and
Yes
knowledge test?

Please tell us the date you passed your test 30-11-2022

Page : Upload — driver mandate form

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer

To upload your documents click the “Add
files” and “Start upload” buttons below.
Please wait to successfully upload files
before clicking “next”.

3440497:

Page : Upload - photograph

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer

To upload your documents click the “Add
files” and “Start upload” buttons below.
Please wait to successfully upload files
before clicking “next”.

3440498:

Page : Upload — medical report

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer

To upload your documents, click the “Add
files” and “Start upload” buttons below.
Please wait to successfully upload files
before clicking “next”.

3440499:

Page : Upload — practical driving test certificate

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer

To upload your documents, click the “Add
files” and “Start upload” buttons below.
Please wait to successfully upload files
before clicking “next”.

3440500:

Page : Declaration

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer

I have understood and agree to the

. I agree
declaration above &

Page : Licence type

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer

Please select the type of licence you are

. 3 year dual driver licence
applying for

Page : Payment details

Region : Please view your order details below

Question | Answer
Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory
Question | Answer

Page 45




Your Name Osama Nazir
Address Line 1 44

Address Line 2 Perry Street
Address Line 3

Town Darwen
County

Postcode BB3 3DG
Country GB

Page : Payment page

Region : Please complete the details below. All fields marked with * are mandatory

Question Answer

Transaction summary

Status : CONFIRM - (Payment received)
Details : The Payment has been Authorised
Amount : £192.00

Receipt number : ABAI00040549
Reference number : 0000729421
Authorisation code : 000879

Please click on the link to make payment

Page 46




Appendix 4
BLACKBURN WITH DARWEN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Conviction / Conduct interview record — drivers / applicants

Name Mr Osama Nazir

Address 44 Perry Street Darwen BB3 3DG
Date of Birth 4/ 4/2001

Contact Telephone Number 07359311693

Licence Number (if applicable)

School Contract driver Y/N

C] Complaint

Conviction declaration on application
D Conviction declaration mid-licence

D Conviction disclosed via DBS update service
D Conviction disclosed via partners (e.g. Police)

Outline of circumstances surrounding the offence / caution / complaint

Mr Nazir was asked about caution 31/12/20 for destroy or damage property. He stated that his
friend got into a scuffle with someone and Mr Nazir was with him at the time. The friend smashed
the window and because he was with him he got caught. He wasn’t arrested. He was spoken to
by Police and was given a caution. He was not involved in smashing the window. The argument
was with his friend and the other person.

Mr Nazir received and IN10 on 11/04/2019 on his statutory driving licence. This will come off the
licence on 11/4/2023. When he first passed his driving test he didn’t know how to get insured so he
did this online. He was scammed and thought he was insured but he wasn’t. He was asked how
this was picked up and he was stopped by Police. He went to court. His licence was supposed to
have his licence revoked but he showed proof to the court. His licence wasn’t revoked but he was
given 6 points. He was not disqualified as this was a scam.

SP30 - 13/12/21 — Mr Nazir says he was flashed by Police camera on Roman Road and he was
driving about 35/36 miles per hour in 30 MPH zone.

IN10 - 22/04/20 — This was his sister’s car and he was a named driver on her vehicle insurance. Mr
Nazir used to borrow her car sometimes. His sister went away on holiday and cancelled the
insurance but did not tell Mr Nazir. He was driving the car and was stopped. He did not live with
his sister at the time.

This information has been read back to me and | agree with the contents

Signed Page 47 Date 30t March 2023




Continuation..

Mr Nazir went to court for this offence and was supposed to be disqualified

for a year but there were family reasons and he had a certificate to show he was insured. The
court disqualified Mr Nazir for two weeks.

The relevance of convictions policy guidelines were explained to Mr Nazir.

This information has been read back to me and | agree with the contents

Signed Page 48 Date 30t March 2023




	Agenda
	3 Applications for and reviews of drivers licences
	4 Review of Dual drivers licence
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4

	5 Review of hackney carriage drivers licence
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	6 Review of Dual drivers License
	DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT & LEISURE
	Appendix 1 - Nazir
	Appendix 2 - Imtiaz Ahmed
	Appendix 3 - Nazir
	Appendix 4 - Nazir




